

Chico Equestrian Association (CEA)

**Meeting Agenda**

**March 12<sup>th</sup>**

**Guest Speaker 6:00 pm**

Dr. Brittany Davis

**Business Meeting 7:00 pm**

1. **Call to Order by President**  
Sign up sheet for Officers & Board, sign up sheet for members and guests
2. **Introduction** of new members and/or guests.
3. **Minutes** of last meeting. (and January)
4. **Treasurer's Report**
5. **Officers' Report**  
President: Additional chairs for CEA  
V.Pres.  
Sec.                   Western Dressage  
Treas.
6. **Committee Reports**  
Scholarship report.   Donna  
Buckle Series:        Jen  
Membership:         Rae  
St.Paddy Ride:       Geri / Andrea  
Food/Raffles:  
Clinics:                Upcoming/dates     Jeff/Deni/Alissa
7. **Old Business**  
Laptop Computer:    Jen  
Reminder:            3<sup>rd</sup>. Sunday of the month, ride in the Park. Meet at 11:00 am  
Mar. 17<sup>th</sup>             St. Paddy ride.  
April                 Clean up at arena.  
April 7<sup>th</sup>             Gymkhana: Melissa  
April 21<sup>st</sup>.          1<sup>st</sup> Buckle Series  
May 19<sup>th</sup>             2<sup>nd</sup>. Buckle Series
8. **New Business**  
Suggestions for Dan Estaelf for April meeting to discuss. Topic to be something we can work with. Suggested idea is to increase our parking area by eliminating some dirt berms, possible lighting at arena or clubhouse area, clearance of shrubbery and grasses/weeks around arena for safety, possible placement of hand made seating on north side of arena under trees.  
T-shirts for Buckle Series?

**General member** questions, concerns, or input. (members only input)

**Next Meeting Date: April 9th**

**Motion to Adjourn**

